From: danny.barker@bsclimited.co.uk <danny.barker@bsclimited.co.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2025 12:14:32 UTC+00:00

To: "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: DM/25/2616 - Hurstpierpoint College

Attachments: 12337-17 Ruckford House - Completed detailed-drainage-design-technical-

summary.pdf, Greenfield runoff estimation (FEH 2025).pdf, Southern Water Sewer Records.pdf

Dear Mr Watt,
Thank you for attending the site inspection on 27 November 2025.

During our meeting we discussed the need for this application to remain on programme, as the
College must commit to the works this year to ensure the buildings are constructed and
operational for the start of the summer term on 28 August 2026. The current construction
programme is extremely tight and assumes preparation works commencing in mid-December,
with main construction starting on 5 January 2026.

You explained that there is a significant risk of delay arising from extended consultation
response times, particularly in relation to drainage and flood matters. You noted that a high
proportion of these are currently being referred back for additional information. On your
recommendation, the civils engineer has now provided a detailed drainage design technical
checklist together with supporting documentation. I have attached this material and would be
grateful if you could include it alongside the Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy
report.

I have reviewed the planning portal and can see that all consultation responses have been
received except those from Conservation and Flood and Drainage. Tree Officers have asked a
question which I will reply to shortly.

We also discussed the possibility, subject to permission being granted, of securing any
outstanding consultation requirements by way of a above ground condition. This would allow the
project to proceed while the final consultation matters are closed out. I understand you were
going to prepare draft conditions for review.

Please let me know if you require any further information or clarification.

My client and I appreciate your continued support in progressing this application in line with the
programme requirements.

Kind reagrds

Danny



Daniel Barker — Director
BA (Hons), MCIAT, MCIOB, C.Build E MCABE
Building Solutions Consultants Limited

T: +0044 07834611763
E: Danny.Barker@BSClimited.co.uk
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MSDC Flood Risk & Drainage Team General drainage requirement guidance

General Drainage Requirement Guidance

Mid Sussex District Council’s flood risk and drainage requirements are based on relevant national and local
policies and guidance.

Surface Water Drainage

Finalised detailed surface water drainage design is required to be submitted and approved prior to
construction starting on site. The design should be based on the Environment Agency’s latest climate change
allowances and follow the latest West Sussex Lead Local Flood Authority Policy for the Management of
Surface Water.

The use of pumped surface water drainage is not considered to be sustainable and therefore would not be
considered an appropriate means of managing surface water as part of a development.

The locating of attenuation, detention, or infiltration devices (including permeable surfacing) within flood
extents is not acceptable, this includes areas of increased surface water flood risk.

Table 1 overleaf sets out a list of information the detailed surface water drainage design should include.
Developers are encouraged to complete the table and provide as a cover page to future drainage design
submissions.

Foul Water Drainage

Finalised detailed foul water drainage design is required to be submitted and approved prior to construction
starting on site. The use of public foul sewer connection should always be prioritised over non-mains drainage
options.

The use of non-mains foul drainage should consider the latest Environment Agency’s General Binding Rules.

The Environment Agency have advised that any existing septic tank foul drainage systems that are found to
not comply with the latest Binding Rules will need to be replaced or upgraded.

Table 2 overleaf sets out a list of information the detailed foul water drainage design should include.

Developers are encouraged to complete the table and provide as a cover page to future drainage design
submissions.
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https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-assessments-climate-change-allowances

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-assessments-climate-change-allowances

https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/fire-emergencies-and-crime/dealing-with-extreme-weather/flooding/flood-risk-management/flood-reports-projects-and-policies/)

https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/fire-emergencies-and-crime/dealing-with-extreme-weather/flooding/flood-risk-management/flood-reports-projects-and-policies/)

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/general-binding-rules-small-sewage-discharge-to-a-surface-water



MSDC Flood Risk & Drainage Team

Detailed drainage design technical checklist

Detailed drainage design technical summary
12337-17 HPPC - Ruckford House Development - HOP 01/12/2025 by TRB
Table 1: Detailed drainage design summary — surface water

drained (using FEH or a similar approved method)

Location of
Requirement Information information /
drawing number
For all designs
Greenfield runoff rate details for the area to be QBar = 0.8l/s Greenfield runoff

estimation (FEH 2025)

On-site infiltration test results

3.968x10-6m/s

FRADS report

Plans / details of areas to be drained based on
finalised development plans

See drainage proposals

FRADS report

Calculations showing the system has been designed
to cater for the 1 in 30 with climate change and 1 in
100 with climate change storm events

Calculations should use a CV value of 1.0

Provided for the more
onerous 100 year plus
45% CC storm event

FRADS report

Detailed drainage plans, including invert levels and

plus climate change event)

. - . . . Provided FRADS report
pipe diameters, showing entire drainage system
Maintenance and management plan’ Provided FRADS report
For soakaways
Sizing calculations (to cater for 6-hour, 1 in 100-year Provided FRADS report

Half drain time (<24 hours)

1268 Minutes

FRADS report

Construction details

Permeable paving - no deta]

| provided

For discharge to watercourse

Discharge rate (1 in 1 or QBar Greenfield rate for

year plus climate change event®)

NA
drained area)?
Outfall location and construction details NA
Attenuation sizing calculations (to cater for 1 in 100- NA
year plus climate change event?®)
For discharge to sewer
Discharge rates (restricted to 1 in 1 or QBar
Greenfield rate for drained area unless otherwise NA
agreed with sewerage provider)
Discharge location and manhole number NA
Outline approval from sewerage provider in relation
to connection, discharge rate and connection NA
location*
Attenuation sizing calculations (to cater for 1 in 100- NA

" The scale of this document should reflect the scale of the development and the complexity of the drainage system.
2 If the 1 in 1 or QBar Greenfield runoff rate cannot be achieved, then evidence into why a higher discharge rate has
been proposed should be provided as part of the detailed design. Due to improvements in drainage systems the 2l/s

minimum will not be accepted without justification.

3 If system does not attenuate up to the 1 in 100-year with climate change event, then evidence that the system shall

not increase flood risk on or off site shall be required.
4 Formal approval via S106 etc is not required.

5 If system does not attenuate up to the 1 in 100-year with climate change event, then evidence that the system shall

not increase flood risk on or off site shall be required.
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Provided for the more onerous 100 year plus 45% CC storm event
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Permeable paving - no detail provided
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12337-17 HPPC - Ruckford House Development - HOP 01/12/2025 by TRB
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MSDC Flood Risk & Drainage Team

Detailed drainage design technical checklist

Table 2: Detailed drainage design requirements — foul water

Requirement

Summary

Location of
information /

drawing number

For all designs

Plans showing entire drainage system,
including invert levels, pipe diameters, falls

proposed system is sized appropriately

and outfall/connection location Provided
FRADS report
Drainage systems should be located within
land under the control of the applicant
Foul flow calculations and confirmation Provided FRADS report

For connection to main foul sewer

Discharge location and manhole number

Southern Water MH 9402 via 500n

n of pumped private drain

Evidence of communication with Water
Authority regarding connection®

FRADS Report shows that flow rate is y
drains and sewers is reduced, removin
therefore automatic, no correspondenc

surface water. Capacity is
> required at this time.

nchanged and volume to foul

For non-mains system with drainage field

Evidence of permeability (infiltration) test
results specific to treated effluent drainage
fields

NA

Evidence that either:
a) The system meets latest General
Binding Rules, or
b) An Environmental Permit application
is to be submitted

NA

For non-mains system with discharge to
open water

Evidence that either:
a) The system meets latest General
Binding Rules, or
b) An Environmental Permit application
is to be submitted

NA

Outfall location and construction details

NA

6 Formal approval via S106 etc is not required.

Updated March 2023

Page 3 of 3



TomB

Typewriter

Provided



TomB

Typewriter

Provided



TomB

Typewriter
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FRADS Report shows that flow rate is unchanged and volume to foul drains and sewers is reduced, removing surface water. Capacity is therefore automatic, no correspondence required at this time.





		Surface Water Drainage

		Foul Water Drainage

		Table 1: Detailed drainage design summary – surface water

		Table 2: Detailed drainage design requirements – foul water








MN Greenfield runoff rate estimation tool

hrwa"ingford www.uksuds.com | Greenfield runoff rate estimation tool (https://www.uksuds.com/)

This is an estimation of the greenfield runoff rates that are used to meet normal best practice criteria in line with
Environment Agency guidance “Rainfall runoff management for developments”, SC030219 (2013), the SuDS Manual C753
(CIRIA, 2015) and the non-statutory standards for SuDS (Defra, 2015). This information on greenfield runoff rates may be

the basis for setting consents for the drainage of surface water runoff from sites.

Project details

Date [ 01/12/2025
Calculated by [ TRB

Reference { 12337 Ruckford House
Model version ’ 222

Location

Site name [ HPPC Ruckford House

Site location Hurstpierpoint

Enter the postcode where your site is located and click the "Find Postcode" button. You can also click on the map to set the site coordinates.
Setting a location will automatically set related hydrological characteristics.

Hickstead
_ S
55
D’

Hickstead Gliersl AZ300

Goddards'; e [ -

Wl?ki s End

Hicksread

Sayers Commeon fif = Burgess Hill ’//\\ i

B2113

Sayers Common °

Dicek
é- | Site Location .‘
et E AF3
g | B21
-’\-humro: Hustpierpoini
Hurstpierpoints.., g’
B2118 _‘?c:-f L‘:F
z & 9 HasSocks £
kY
et Ditehling
. 4 - / ©OpenStreetMap (https://www.openstreetmap.org/copyright) contributors.
Site easting (British National Grid) oo
Site northing (British National Grid) B
Site details

Total site area (ha) 0.208 e




https://www.uksuds.com/

https://www.uksuds.com/

https://www.openstreetmap.org/copyright

https://www.openstreetmap.org/copyright



Greenfield runoff

Method

Method FEH statistical (2025)

FEH statistical (2025)

My value Map value
SAAR9120 (mm) [ 872 mm
BFIHOST19scaled [ 0.236
QMed-QBar conversion 1136 O 1.136
QMed (I/s) 1.8 Ve
QBar (FEH statistical 2025) (I/s) ) I/s
Growth curve factors

My value Map value
Hydrological region 7 (- 7
1year growth factor 0.85
2 year growth factor 0.88
10 year growth factor 1.62
30 year growth factor 2.3
100 year growth factor 3.19
200 year growth factor 3.74

Results

Method FEH statistical (2025)

Flow rate 1year (I/s) 1.7 /s
Flow rate 2 year (I/s) 18 I/s
Flow rate 10 years (I/s) 3.3 I/s
Flow rate 30 years (I/s) 47 I/s
Flow rate 100 years (I/s) 6.5 /s
Flow rate 200 years (I/s) 76 I/s

Please note runoff estimation is subject to significant uncertainty. Results are therefore normally reported to only 1 decimal
place. Where 2 decimal places are provided, this does not indicate accuracy to this level, it has been adopted to prevent

‘zero’ figures from being reported. Outputs less than 0.011/s are reported as 0.011/s.

Disclaimer

This report was produced using the Greenfield runoff rate estimation tool (2.2.2) developed by HR Wallingford and available at uksuds.com (https://www.uksuds.com/).
The use of this tool is subject to the UK SuDS terms and conditions and licence agreement, which can both be found at uksuds.com/terms-conditions
(https://www.uksuds.com/terms-conditions). The outputs from this tool have been used to estimate Greenfield runoff rates. The use of these results is the
responsibility of the users of this tool. No liability will be accepted by HR Wallingford, the Environment Agency, Centre for Ecology and Hydrology, Wallingford

Hydrosolutions or any other organisation for the use of these data in the design or operational characteristics of any drainage scheme.



https://www.uksuds.com/
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https://www.uksuds.com/terms-conditions

https://www.uksuds.com/terms-conditions
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SEWER RECORDS PAGE 1 OF 2

i Ruckford House
Many Woodard
Weathers House
Coombes
House
Hurstpierpoin
College
Playing Field
L@
St John's Pavilion
House /,’ o .
artlet House
Highfields Farm
a
8 O.S. REF. Drawn bv: ahmadr The positions of pipes shown on this plan are believed to be correct, but Southern Water Services Ltd accept no responsibility
» Y- in the event of inaccuracy.
3 TQ29 1 7 NW The actual positions should be determnined on site.
Scale . 1 2500 WARNING: BAC pipes are constructed of Bonded Asbestos Cement — Sou thern
- - WARNING: Unknown (UNK) materials may include Bonded Asbestos Cement ‘z’ Water
. . . Based upon Ordnance Survey Digital Data with the permission of the controller of H.M.S.O. Crown Copyright Reserved
Title:  330621_Hurstpierpoint College Date: 07/03/2019 Licence No. WU 298530.
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SEWER RECORDS PAGE 2 OF 2

Node Cover Invert Size Material ~ Shape Node Cover Invert Size Material ~ Shape Size Material ~ Shape Node Cover Invert Size Material ~ Shape
0401X 27.85 24.73 600 CcP CIRC
0402X 27.3 24.54 600 CP CIRC
1301X 27.47 24.97 600 CcP CIRC
2301X 27.77 25.4 600 CcP CIRC
2302X 27.91 25.23 600 CcP CIRC
3202X 28.46 25.6 600 CcP CIRC
6601X 26.67 23.45 600 CP CIRC
7501X 600 CcP CIRC
7601X 27.7 600 CcP CIRC
8401X 26.44 23.88 600 CcP CIRC
8402X 26.44 600 CP CIRC
8501X 27.13 24.08 600 cP CIRC
8502X 28.1 23.95 600 CP CIRC
8503X 26.71 23.9 600 cP CIRC
9402X 225 Cl CIRC
9403X 26.7 600 cP CIRC
9405X 26.49 600 CP CIRC
9406X 26.56 600 CcP CIRC
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¥ — Foul Vacuum Main BRE Brick (Engineering) —{ P Lamphole (SW) —O% Rodding Eye (SW) __ ¢ Changein sewer(s) —5;] 3““13” headworks
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AsssAAS_ Combined Rising Main CSB Concrete Segments (bolted) ___ @~ Side entry manhole (SW) —{}5— Intercept chamber (SW) —S—  Cascade O——  Head of Public Sewer
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i ometiviiion i — I W som k) —®— Clomavane SHAPES () Iue: 330621 _Hurstpierpoint College g
Dark Blue == —— Treated Effluent MAC Masonry in reguiar Courses A Ejector sation (SW) TS Vortex chamber (sw) ¢ A Valve A Arched R Recanguar — — Water
Purple  —— == —Sludge M;ER g;j::x,':":"dm Courses —S4A—  Ejector station (F&C) — S Vortex chamber (F&C) 55 Hatch box (SW) g E\arrcﬁar ? Trapesoidal
Sewer Catchment PF Pitch Fibre wQ Watertight door (SW) Label ellipse — @ Hatch box (F&C) E Eg?seshoe M g‘ﬁzfpe
Section 104 Area PP Polypropylene wo Watertight door (F&C) ——e——  Dummy/S24 manhole ——>——  Direction arrow NODE REFERENCING SYSTEM Date . 07/03/20 1 9
Light Blue Surface Water e :Z'I‘:"’;Z’Lj’;g:i Matix —=0—  Flushing ch. Mn-s (SW) —( Outfal 1™ Emptyingvalve tstdigit: hundred metre easting identifier -
Surface Water Rising Main sl Spun lron J.— Flushing ch. Mn-e (F&C) —{ ¥~ Penstock chamber —()L Catchpit 2nd digit: hundred metre northing identifier
Yellow Private ST Steel —={"}—  Flushing ch. No-e (SW) __ [T Damboards —(*— Soakaway _ sewer type identifier
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2D Decommissioned 227 Unknown —@—  Demarcation Chamber —— e Backdrop manhole —(O—  Balancing Pond 4th digit: next sequential node






